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Santa E3arbara County
Air Pollution Control District

APCD Hearing Board

ORDER OF CONTINUANCE

OF THE HEARING BOARD OF THE

AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT,
COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA

Dr. Francis P. Lagattuta
Robert J. Saperstein
l?ee-Volker Cox, Chair
Terence Dressler, Vice-Chair
Fi-ancis Pei:ers, Jr.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS HEARING ROOM

County Administration Building
105 East Anapamu Street

Santa Barbara, CA
9:30 a.m.

NOTICE IS HEREBY ORDERED that pursuant to APCD Rule
514, Hearing Board case numbers 2017-21-AP and 2017-24-AP, currently
scheduled to be heard on May 2, 2018, shall be continued as follows pursuant
to a joint request from both parties:

Date:

Time:

Place:

June 6, 2018
9:30 a.m.

Board of Supervisors Hearing Room
County Administration Building
105 East Anapamu Street
Santa Barbara, CA
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Lee-Volker Cox, Chairperson
Air Pollution Control District Hearing Board,
County of Santa Barbara

Date: ?? (i -<-".,.7,-" ,,=?'i,
7

Clerk of the APCD Board: Posted:
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Aerori Arlin Genet Air Pollution Control Officer

260 North San Antoiiio Road, Sciite A Santa Baibaia, CA 93110
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April 26, 2018

Lee-Voucer Cox, Chair
c/o Lyz Hoffinan, Acting Clerk
Air Pollution Control District Hearing Board
260 N San Antonio Rd, Ste A
Santa Barbara, CA 93110

Re: Wine Institute Appeal
Case Nos. 201 7-21-AP & 201 7-24-AP

Request for Continuance of hearing scheduled for May 2, 2018

Dear Ms. Hoffiman,

This letter is a joint request from Petitioner Wine Institute and the Control Officer, parties
in the above encaptioned matter, for a continuance of the hearing scheduled for May 2, 2018.
The purpose of the requested continuance is that the parties are close to settlement of this case.
Settlement negotiations are ongoing and have been productive.

The parties request that the scheduled hearing be continued to the Hearing Board's
regularly scheduled meeting on June 6, 2018 at 9:30 am in Board of Supervisors Hearing room at
105 E. Anapamu st., Santa Barbara, California.

If you have any questions or comments about this request, please contact either of the
undersigned below.

Sincerely,

COUNSEL FOR WINE INSTITUTE

7)-4
R. MORGAN GILHULY
BARG COFFrN LEWIS TRAPP

600 Montgomery St. Suite 525
San Francisco, CA. 94111
(415) 228-5460
MGilliulv(2abareco ffiii.com

COUNSEL FOR CONTROL OFFICER

I

William M. Dillon, Senior Deputy
Office of County Counsel
105 E. Anapamu st., Suite 201
Santa Barbara, CA. 93101
(805) 568-2959
wdilloii(2Aco.saiita-barbara.ca.us


